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=N Fw: Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/1102
Pfit 44 2540CL03.pdf
From: Anson Lee < >

Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 12:42 PM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: < >
Subject: Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/1102

To: TPB

Dear sir/madam,

Please see the attached letter for submission.
Regards,

Anson Lee
Lanbase Surveyors Limited



LA N B A|s E
Surveyors Limited

= & il B ] 7
OurRef:  YL/TPN/2540C/L03

2 April 2025

Secretary

Town Planning Board

15/F, North Point Government Offices
333 Java Road, North Point

Hong Kong By Post and Email

Dear Sir/Madam,

Planning Application for

Temporary Shop and Services (Sales of Second-Hand Private Car, Vehicle Parts and
Accessories) with Ancillary Office and Storage Facilities
Lots 3307RP(Part), 3308RP(Part), 3312RP and 3313RP in D.D. 104
Long Ha, Yuen Long, New Territories
(Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/1102)

We refer to the captioned planning application.
We would like to clarify the followings:

(1) the existing temporary structures would be rearranged in accordance with the proposed layout
plan upon obtaining approval of the captioned planning application;

(2) there would be 8 nos. of private car at maximum accommodated in the proposed car showrooms;
and

(3) there would be no vehicle washing, vehicle repair, dismantling, paint spraying or other
workshop activity on site.

Please also note that there are existing drainage facilities on site provided under previous planning
applications. Attached please find the as-built drainage plan together with a set of photographic
records for your reference,

Should you have any queries, please feel free to call our Mr. Anson Lee at .. Thank you
for your attention,

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of
LANBASE SURVEYORS LIMITED

RK/AL

Encl.

0

DPO/FSS & YLE (Attn.: Ms Andrea Yan By Email ) @ i
1SO 9001 : 201; ISO ”900{ -: 20‘15

Certificate No.: CC 1687 Certificate No.: CC 1687
C. K. Chan MHKIS RPS|GP) Rock K. M. Tsung MHKIS MRICS RPS|GP) (Valuation & Land Administration) (Valuation & Land Administration)



8
=3
5[3 :
Bl
oyd payoo 8y — | ——
7260/7/040L 50}04yd payoniib 0} Jaisy L
ASY ou Bumpig
0oz ‘L 3IV3S
SNOT N3NA ‘VH HNOT LY
¥0L "0°0 NI
di CI6F OGNV cH ZIET'dY¥ BOET S101
304 (M3LYMAHOLS) QYOOI 30VNIVHA
231 Bumoug
‘ou jo8lo.g dd Z20Z¥ 191
‘ou a4

‘ou 39043U0)

NOOSIER
\ : Aq paaosddy
2oz “en L] umDaq
Y20 “2n WO HL paWdayd
vzoz “en L] pakaning
3100 SWoN
o @ilﬂ;ﬂlla:._
= =[]
ANOTOR LS e DROmlive TEHGN ]
09 N Do Toen @ g
T sove Tttt i
o o K SR mESTORM O, /
e ¥ 0D R 04 TERN D! ]
faL
e 1 wem O g
owa ez — o vowvrn ¥ #anr-n.o
oou ¥ K (> _“ .
WL BN o —— 173 L iy
0 cnoaaue e 50 =
R A T m._./
TR X I
YD W NV ANNCO "'\r
trm oweand uscm voun e, |
= e NOZS9E8
meowem  TTEET
e ot
o v e Kt wa T ..mmmv
o voww =21 11
g
et 2 4y Z0Zv 107
omEE 2
S
COWOS Oom W
wevio cnen 3
() Beraoncs aveoaral (%)
v B 4
u oD Jen o &
Pl o
bl 2
o
- b
w5 iy
S o e
=i i}
]
i 4
e
Orecstve 2SI a
A ST a
Tiod T 3
Dutn YWD a0
|
—_—tEE 2 Z
T e
Toe o
e
i Ao S m_
T e T NG e ¥ 2
40 SAIN C T Wy YR BNV A
- g

~
"
o
o

823780E

B23760E

“Ajuo UoI}DI1}USP

10} 2J0 S31DOPUNOG |y :S8I0N

|B23760E

NDOS9EE|

NOZI9¢8]




Photo 11 Photo 12 Photo 13 Photo 14

Photo 16 Photo 17

Photos of Drainage Records (Stormwater) for Lots 3308 RP, 3312 RP and 3313 RP
Long Ha Yuen Long|[

Photo 15



